HCO002712-0001

Other Document Form —

Number 1 2 .4_3 .

Tte EFMI_ DIOUTT LALLAME RE CONTIT wiTH THhw RPHRKETS

(Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes @

Document registered / indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Code A -

Statement readers instructions

Indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Examined - further action to be taken oM SIO

Further actions no(s) Indexer

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form.




HCO002712-0002

LAW, Dick

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 18 February 2005 15:23

To: Grocott, David !

Cc: R Code A iNiven, Nigel; | Code A
i CodeA |

Subject: ntéviews Ur BARTON..

Dave..

Spoke with lan BARKER this afternoon.

He asked that to accommodate Dr BARTON for non- practice days could we schedule her
interviews to Thursdays..which are always free for her..

| appreciate that this probably represents the ruination of your best laid plans but | have agreed..
lan BARKER will ring Monday 21st February to confirm..

Regards.DW.



